
Public Improvement District Board Meeting – 3/1/22   Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 
OAK HOLLOW/SHEFFIELD VILLAGE  

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ANNUAL MEETING 

SPRING CREEK BARBEQUE, 4108 S CARRIER PKWY. 

TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

The meeting will be held at Spring Creek Barbeque, 4108 S Carrier Pkwy., Grand Prairie, Texas.  The 

complete agenda packet has been posted on the city’s website (www.gptx.org/pid) for those who would 

like to view it in its entirety. 

CALL TO ORDER 

CITIZENS’ FORUM/CITIZEN COMMENTS  

Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

 

1. Introductions  

2. Consider Minutes of October 12, 2021  

3. Selection of Officers (Secretary/Treasurer needed) 

4. Projects:  

• Wall Maintenance - Great Southwest Pkwy., Claremont Dr., and Magna Carta Blvd. 

1. Dispute with original builder 

• Landscape Improvements and/or Maintenance – Great Southwest Pkwy., Claremont Dr., 

and Magna Carta Blvd. 

1. Introduction to Adam Pickens, New SPSD Account Manager 

2. Color Selection for 2022 

3. Additional Tree Replacements 

4. Tree Trimming  

5. Dead Tree Removals, $3,484.19 

• Signage Improvements and/or Maintenance – Claremont, Fairmont, Great Southwest 

Pkwy., Magna Carta Blvd. and Channing  

i. Quote from Brandon Industries for Wrought Iron Street Signs 

1



Public Improvement District Board Meeting – 3/1/22   Page 2 of 3 

ii. Monument Signs/Flowerbed Remodeling - Great Southwest Pkwy., Claremont Dr., 

and Magna Carta Blvd. 

1. Claremont Flowerbed, $6,729.87 

2. Great Southwest Flowerbed, $496.30 

3. Replace Steel Edging with Stone, $35,531.09 

iii. LED Street Signs 

1. Great Southwest/Channing  

2. Great Southwest/Claremont  

3. Great Southwest/Fairmont  

iv. Maintenance Issues - Great Southwest Pkwy., Claremont Dr., and Magna Carta 

Blvd. 

1. Inactive Power Meters 

2. Invoices 

a. 12/14/21 – Cool Water Pansy Replacement 

• Holiday Decorations - Great Southwest Pkwy., Claremont Dr., and Magna Carta Blvd 

5. Financial Report and FY 2023 Budget 

6. Schedule of Meetings 

CITIZENS’ FORUM/CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting facility is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in participating in this 

meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-8091 or email 

LHarriss@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Oak 

Hollow/Sheffield Village PID Board meeting agenda was prepared and posted February 25, 2022. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Harriss, Special District Administrator 

2



Oak Hollow/Sheffield Village PID Board Meeting Minutes 

Springfield BBQ 

10/12/2021 

6:30PM 

1. Call to Order: Raymond Montoya called to order at 6:34PM 

a. Present: 

i. Raul Leal, Julia Perez, Cory Walden Raymond Montoya 

ii. George Locus, PMG. Lee Harriss, City of Grand Prairie 

b. Absent: 

i. Naomi Alanis 

2. Minutes of August 10th, 2021. 

a. BOD Voted to approve minutes with no correction. Raymond Motioned, Raul Seconds. 

3. PID Management Report and Projects/Contracts 

a. Tree Trimming Project 

i. Work has been completed. 

b. Arterials 

i. Installation of all Arterial Signs has been completed, no issues reported as of 

meeting date. 

ii. Board has requested George drive the community and make a map of the 

locations where new signs are needed 

c. LED Street Signs 

i. Approval has been provided by George/Lee; awaiting confirmation of install 

date, or other information on preparations. 

d. Wall Maintenance RFQ 

i. Currently George is working with the wall’s manufacturer to get the design 

specifications of the wall to provide to Alliance Geotechnical Group. Once they 

have those, they can do their consultation and provide us a bid for the 

evaluation to be considered by the BOD. 

e. Concrete Flowerbed Bids 

i. BOD wants George to go back to the three companies and ask them to provide a 

bid to redo all 13 beds and have each submit an additional bid for some form of 

ornamentation to modernize the monuments. 

f. Freeze Damage 

i. Damaged redbud trees have been removed, and the installation of the new 

trees is ongoing as trees become available to SPSD. BOD has asked for a map of 

any gaps or inconsistencies in the large trees on GSWPKWY to accompany this 

project. Need to add to agenda for next time 

g. Christmas Lights 

i. Majestic Christmas Company selected as vendor for this year at an approximate 

cost of $31,215.00. BOD has asked George to ask if it is too late in the season to 

add lighted wreaths instead of non-lighted ones. 

3



h. Landscape Lighting/Addition/Repair: 

i. BOD has requested that we select color changes at the start of the year for the 

whole year to avoid delays in color changes. 

ii. BOD has also asked George to collect bids for replacing outdating landscaping at 

the monuments to modernize community 

iii. BOD asked George to get bids for adding lighted lettering to monument signs. 

George indicated that may not be possible for next meeting with the other 

projects we are also working on, but he will add it to the list. 

i. Informational Signage Bids 

i. Three bids were reviewed; BOD has asked George to order 10 signs with the 

updated graphic. Ray Motioned, Cory seconded. 

j. Paid Invoices: 

i. Irrigation Repair (SPSD) - $291.21 

ii. Tree Limb Removal (SPSD) – $300.00 

iii. Monument Light (Bob Owens) – $464.14 

iv. Wall section in need of repair at 4313 Presto – George to have completed 

4. Budget and Financial Reports 

i. Ms. Harriss reviewed the budget to actual reports and the FY 2022 budget.  

5. Nomination and Election of Advisory Board 

a. Five Positions available. Cory Walden, Julia Perez, Raymond Montoya, Barbara Thomas 

and Mary Garza nominated for positions.  

6. Results of Vote 

a. Vote was completed by acclamation. 

b. BOD is now: 

i. President: Cory Walden 

ii. Vice President: Raymond Montoya 

iii. Secretary/Treasurer: Mary Garza 

iv. Members at Large: Julia Perez, Naomi Alanis, Barbara Thomas 

7. Adjourn at 7:58 

 

 

 

4



12/7/2021

Proposal #2275

Oak Hollow Sheffield Village PID | 2602 Claremont Dr | Grand Prairie, TX 75052Property

George Locus | Principal Management Group | 9001 Airport Freeway | North Richland Hills,
TX 76180

Customer

Dead tree removals

Date

DEAD TREE REMOVALS

Objectives:

2 red bud at Claremont st

4 red bud at clairmont and magnancarta 

2 chickapin oak @ gsw prkw 

1 red oak @ gsw prkw 

- Removal debris from site.

Removals

Scope Quantity Unit Price/Unit Price

Labor - Tree 40.00 Hr $65.33 $2,613.31

Stump Grinding - By Caliper Inch 60.00 Caliper Inches $14.51 $870.88

$3,484.19Removals:

 Project Subtotal:

Tax:

 Project Total:

$3,484.19

$0.00

$3,484.19

Page | 1SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

5

51762
Typewriter
BID - NEEDS APPROVAL



Principal Management Group

By

Date

SPSD Inc.

12/7/2021

Adam Pickens

Date

By

-       This proposal is valid for 30 days. 

-       Underground utilities are responsibility of owner. S.P.S.D., Inc. will call Dig Tess to locate all utilities. If 
unmarked, unknown utilities are unearthed during construction, the cost of repair will be paid by the 
owner.

-       This project assumes normal soil conditions. If rock excavation or trenching is needed, additional charges 
will apply.

-       All plant material is subject to availability at time of planting.

-       SPSD, Inc. warrants landscape shrubs, ground covers and grass for a period of ninety days and trees for 
one year after planting if professional maintenance contractor is currently maintaining property.

-       Warranty for transplanted and non-irrigated plant material is excluded.

-       This proposal includes applicable sales and use tax.

-      Work to be performed during regular business hours. Overtime rates may apply for worked performed 
outside of normal business hours.

-       Irrigation repairs are an estimation of probable cost only, all irrigation repairs will be performed on a 
time & material basis only.

-       This proposal, when executed, constitutes as an authorization to proceed with above specified scope. All 
additional work, not included in scope, will be performed at a time & material basis only, unless otherwise 
stated and agreed upon by all parties involved.

-       Existing irrigation infrastructure locations and site survey required prior to start.

-       Excludes meters, water sources

-       Excludes everything not listed in above inclusions. SPSD, Inc. standard payment terms are due upon 
receipt.

"Irrigation in Texas is regulated by the Texas Commission On Environmental Quality (TCEQ) (MC-178), P.O. Box 
13087, Austin, Texas 78711- 3087. TCEQ's website is: www.tceq.state.tx.us."

Terms & Conditions

Page | 2SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

6

https://cloud.youraspire.com/www.tceq.state.tx.us.


2/7/2022

Proposal #2539

Oak Hollow Sheffield Village PID | 2602 Claremont Dr | Grand Prairie, TX 75052Property

George Locus | Principal Management Group | 9001 Airport Freeway | North Richland Hills,
TX 76180

Customer

 Claremont Monument Sigh

Date

Remove Sod and Prep new bed area for plants

Install Pro Bed Mix and till in to existing soil to help with nutrients and raise soil level up against the wall

Install 7/3gal Dwarf Yaupon Hollies up against the wall in between 2 corner columns

Install 25/1gal Big Blue Liriope in front of Yaupons

Install 12 Flats of Seasonal Color along border approximatel 2' wide bed by 30' long

Install Chopped Stone edging that matches existing stone in the other beds 

(top of Stone will be flush with Sidewalk and continue level to north corner pillar)

This includes hauling and disposing off all debris and clean up

Enhancement Description

Scope Quantity Unit
sod removal 2.00 Hr

Bed Preparation - 4" 98.00 sqft

Pro Bedding Mix 1.00 Cu Yd

Ilex Vomitoria Gremicr Micron Garden Debut Dwarf
Yaupon Holly #3 Container

7.00 ea

Big Blue Liriope 24.00 1g

Annual Misc 240.00 4"

Paver Edging 36.00 lf

Trucking - Soils 1.00 Cu Yd

$2,885.56Enhancement Description:

Page | 1SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

7

51762
Typewriter
BID - NEEDS APPROVAL



Claremont Monument Irrigation Addition.

Install one spray zone of irrigation to water the proposed monument bed at Claremont. A Weathermatic 
Smartline controller will be installed to allow remote programming and management. Controller will be 
added to existing breaker panel. A 1" backflow device, Y strainer, ball valve, boxes, and cross 
connection testing are included.

Currently there is not a water source for this irrigation. This proposal excludes the cost of getting a tap, 
water meter, meter deposit, and any impact fees. The PID may wish to coordinate the installation of a 
new irrigation meter and pay all fees directly to save  costs. 

Scope Quantity Unit
Labor - Irrigation 12.00 Hr

WM Controller 3yr Bundle 8 stations 1.00 ea

1" zone valve 1.00 ea

10" HiLine round valve box 2.00 ea

12" spray head PROS-12-PRS40-CV 8.00 ea

Wire 16 ga wire per foot 200.00 lf

Wire connectors Dryconn medium black/grey 6.00 ea

Irrigation Misc Fittings 40.00 Dollars

1" CL 200 pipe lf 120.00 lf

Rainbird Funny Pipe 100' roll 1.00 ea

Nozzle standard spray type 8.00 ea

Glue QT 1.00 ea

Primer QT purple 1.00 ea

1" DCA 1.00 ea

1" Y Strainer 1.00 ea

1 Bronze Ball Valve Wt/100 172 With SS Latch Locklever 1.00 ea

12" HiLine standard valve box 2.00 ea

$3,844.31Claremont Monument Irrigation Addition. :

 Project Subtotal:

Tax:

 Project Total:

$6,729.87

$0.00

$6,729.87

Page | 2SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

8



Principal Management Group

By

Date

SPSD Inc.

2/7/2022

Jordan Mycoskie

Date

By

-       This proposal is valid for 30 days. 

-       Underground utilities are responsibility of owner. S.P.S.D., Inc. will call Dig Tess to locate all utilities. If 
unmarked, unknown utilities are unearthed during construction, the cost of repair will be paid by the 
owner.

-       This project assumes normal soil conditions. If rock excavation or trenching is needed, additional charges 
will apply.

-       All plant material is subject to availability at time of planting.

-       SPSD, Inc. warrants landscape shrubs, ground covers and grass for a period of ninety days and trees for 
one year after planting if professional maintenance contractor is currently maintaining property.

-       Warranty for transplanted and non-irrigated plant material is excluded.

-       This proposal includes applicable sales and use tax.

-      Work to be performed during regular business hours. Overtime rates may apply for worked performed 
outside of normal business hours.

-       Irrigation repairs are an estimation of probable cost only, all irrigation repairs will be performed on a 
time & material basis only.

-       This proposal, when executed, constitutes as an authorization to proceed with above specified scope. All 
additional work, not included in scope, will be performed at a time & material basis only, unless otherwise 
stated and agreed upon by all parties involved.

-       Existing irrigation infrastructure locations and site survey required prior to start.

-       Excludes meters, water sources

-       Excludes everything not listed in above inclusions. SPSD, Inc. standard payment terms are due upon 
receipt.

"Irrigation in Texas is regulated by the Texas Commission On Environmental Quality (TCEQ) (MC-178), P.O. Box 
13087, Austin, Texas 78711- 3087. TCEQ's website is: www.tceq.state.tx.us."

Terms & Conditions

Page | 3SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

9

https://cloud.youraspire.com/www.tceq.state.tx.us.


12/14/2021

Proposal #2671

Oak Hollow Sheffield Village PID | 2602 Claremont Dr | Grand Prairie, TX 75052Property

George Locus | Principal Management Group | 9001 Airport Freeway | North Richland Hills,
TX 76180

Customer

Color Bed Accident

Date

Repair flower bed of Great Southwest Pkwy

· Replace 4 flats of Cool Water Mix Pansy
· Repair lateral leaks in drip irrigation 

Enhancement Description

Scope Quantity Unit
Pansies (Flat) - Cool Water Mix 4.00 flat

Compost 2 cu. ft. Bag 2.00 BG

Irrigation Repair & Material 3.00 Hr

$496.30Enhancement Description:

 Project Subtotal:

Tax:

 Project Total:

$496.30

$0.00

$496.30

Page | 1SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

10

51762
Typewriter
WORK ORDER - COMPLETED



Principal Management Group

By

Date

SPSD Inc.

12/14/2021

Adam Pickens

Date

By

-       This proposal is valid for 30 days. 

-       Underground utilities are responsibility of owner. S.P.S.D., Inc. will call Dig Tess to locate all utilities. If 
unmarked, unknown utilities are unearthed during construction, the cost of repair will be paid by the 
owner.

-       This project assumes normal soil conditions. If rock excavation or trenching is needed, additional charges 
will apply.

-       All plant material is subject to availability at time of planting.

-       SPSD, Inc. warrants landscape shrubs, ground covers and grass for a period of ninety days and trees for 
one year after planting if professional maintenance contractor is currently maintaining property.

-       Warranty for transplanted and non-irrigated plant material is excluded.

-       This proposal includes applicable sales and use tax.

-      Work to be performed during regular business hours. Overtime rates may apply for worked performed 
outside of normal business hours.

-       Irrigation repairs are an estimation of probable cost only, all irrigation repairs will be performed on a 
time & material basis only.

-       This proposal, when executed, constitutes as an authorization to proceed with above specified scope. All 
additional work, not included in scope, will be performed at a time & material basis only, unless otherwise 
stated and agreed upon by all parties involved.

-       Existing irrigation infrastructure locations and site survey required prior to start.

-       Excludes meters, water sources

-       Excludes everything not listed in above inclusions. SPSD, Inc. standard payment terms are due upon 
receipt.

"Irrigation in Texas is regulated by the Texas Commission On Environmental Quality (TCEQ) (MC-178), P.O. Box 
13087, Austin, Texas 78711- 3087. TCEQ's website is: www.tceq.state.tx.us."

Terms & Conditions

Page | 2SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

11

https://cloud.youraspire.com/www.tceq.state.tx.us.


2/7/2022

Proposal #3115

Oak Hollow Sheffield Village PID | 2602 Claremont Dr | Grand Prairie, TX 75052Property

George Locus | Principal Management Group | 9001 Airport Freeway | North Richland Hills,
TX 76180

Customer

Monument Sign Edging

Date

Remove Steel Edging and Stone Eding in all Monument Beds and Install Grandbury White Stone in all 
beds

Irrigation Allowance to repair Drip where needed.

Enhancement Description

Scope Quantity Unit
Edging Removal 10.00 Hr

Stone Install 88.00 Hr

Edging Removal 10.00 Hr

Stone Install 93.00 Hr

Edging Removal 12.00 Hr

Stone Install 110.00 Hr

Edging Removal 14.00 Hr

Stone Install 130.00 Hr

Edging Removal 5.00 Hr

Stone Install 26.00 Hr

Edging Removal 20.00 Hr

Stone Install 58.00 Hr

4" Leuders Stone 9.00 ton

Off Site Hauling 20.00 Cu Yd

$33,616.85Enhancement Description:

Irrigations Repairs

Scope Quantity Unit
Labor - Irrigation 20.00 Hr

Drip Fittings 100.00 ea

$1,914.24Irrigations Repairs:

 Project Subtotal:

Tax:

 Project Total:

$35,531.09

$0.00

$35,531.09

Page | 1SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

12

51762
Typewriter
BID - NEEDS APPROVAL



Principal Management Group

By

Date

SPSD Inc.

2/7/2022

Jerry Reyes

Date

By

-       This proposal is valid for 30 days. 

-       Underground utilities are responsibility of owner. S.P.S.D., Inc. will call Dig Tess to locate all utilities. If 
unmarked, unknown utilities are unearthed during construction, the cost of repair will be paid by the 
owner.

-       This project assumes normal soil conditions. If rock excavation or trenching is needed, additional charges 
will apply.

-       All plant material is subject to availability at time of planting.

-       SPSD, Inc. warrants landscape shrubs, ground covers and grass for a period of ninety (90) days and 
trees for one (1) year after planting if professional maintenance contractor is currently maintaining 
property.

-       Warranty for transplanted and non-irrigated plant material is excluded.

-       This proposal includes applicable sales and use tax.

-      Work to be performed during regular business hours. Overtime rates may apply for worked performed 
outside of normal business hours.

-       Irrigation repairs are an estimation of probable cost only, all irrigation repairs will be performed on a 
time & material basis only.

-       This proposal, when executed, constitutes as an authorization to proceed with above specified scope. All 
additional work, not included in scope, will be performed at a time & material basis only, unless otherwise 
stated and agreed upon by all parties involved.

-       Existing irrigation infrastructure locations and site survey required prior to start.

-       Excludes meters, water sources

-       Excludes everything not listed in above inclusions. 

-       SPSD, Inc. standard payment terms are due upon receipt.

"Irrigation in Texas is regulated by the Texas Commission On Environmental Quality (TCEQ) (MC-178), P.O. Box 
13087, Austin, Texas 78711- 3087. TCEQ's website is: www.tceq.state.tx.us."

Terms & Conditions

Page | 2SPSD Inc. | 1108 107th St | Arlington, TX 76011

13

https://cloud.youraspire.com/www.tceq.state.tx.us.


Quote

Sold To: Ship To:

OAK HOLLOW- SIGN REPLACEMENT
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX  

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE
LEE HARRISS
P.O. BOX 534045
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX  75053

Page: 1

Order Date:

Customer Number:

1009407

1/28/2022

TXGRANDPRAIRIE

PO Box 2230
McKinney, TX 75070
(972) 542-3000

Salesperson: Chris Acebo

Due Upon ReceiptINSTALLOAK HOLLOW- SIGN REPLACEMENT

TermsF.O.B.Ship VIACustomer P.O.

Confirm To:  

Item Code Price AmountOrdered

SPF4X12 BK 12,824.00229.0056.00
FLUTED Aluminum Pole 6005-T6 4"OD x 12' 0" Black

FIN-A4 BK 2,296.0041.0056.00
Acorn Finial for 4"OD Round Pole Black

2PC4 BK 8,848.00158.0056.00
Two Piece Base for 4"OD Pole Black

P4 BREAKWAY KIT 6,888.00123.0056.00
Mounts to 4"OD Poles

PRF CORNER BOLT 56.00 COMPONENT
Corner Bolt for Perf Pole Breakaway Assembly

PRFPOL 2.0X36 56.00 COMPONENT
Perforated Square Pole for Breakaway System 36" Long

PRFPOL 2.25X36 56.00 COMPONENT
Perforated Square Pole for Breakaway System 36" Long

PRFPOL 2.5X18 56.00 COMPONENT
Perforated Square Pole for Breakaway System 18" Long

PRFPOL SHIM 56.00 COMPONENT
Breakaway Shim for P4 system

TSTOP30 BK 1,644.00137.0012.00
Decorative Sign Trim for 30" Stop Sign Black

HI R1-1/30 BK 1,392.00116.0012.00
30" STOP Sign HIP vinyl Black Back

TDS0942 BK 14,595.00139.00105.00
Trim for Double Sided 9" x 42" Street Sign Black

HI 0942DS-L 14,175.00135.00105.00
Two-Sided Street Sign 9"x42" w/ LOGO HIP vinyl

TDS0948 BK 3,624.00151.0024.00
Trim for Double Sided 9" x 48" Street Sign Black

HI 0948DS-L 3,408.00142.0024.00
Two-Sided Street Sign 9"x48" w/ LOGO HIP vinyl

CLAMP-H BK 1,520.0019.0080.00
Front Half of Sign Clamp w/ 5/16-18 Weld Nut on Tapered Pole Black

Continued

14



Quote

Sold To: Ship To:

OAK HOLLOW- SIGN REPLACEMENT
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX  

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE
LEE HARRISS
P.O. BOX 534045
GRAND PRAIRIE, TX  75053

Page: 2

Order Date:

Customer Number:

1009407

1/28/2022

TXGRANDPRAIRIE

PO Box 2230
McKinney, TX 75070
(972) 542-3000

Salesperson: Chris Acebo

Due Upon ReceiptINSTALLOAK HOLLOW- SIGN REPLACEMENT

TermsF.O.B.Ship VIACustomer P.O.

Confirm To:  

Item Code Price AmountOrdered

/INSTALLATION 24,071.00
Installation Labor

Net Order: 95,285.00

Less Discount: 0.00

Sales Tax: 0.00

95,285.00Order Total:
Freight amount shown is only valid for 2 weeks from original quote date.

15



16

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Typewritten Text
= (x44) Street only

cacebo
Typewritten Text
= (x12) Stop/ Street

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Callout
- No existing pole,same street name around corner. Should we instead put a pole at the corner of "Tarpon"/ "Stinwick"?

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Typewritten Text
= (x10) Street signs on     light pole

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Typewritten Text

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Oval

cacebo
Text Box
**Replace all units with street name blades**Replace street blades on light poles

cacebo
Callout
Ignore this unit for now. 

cacebo
Typewritten Text
1

cacebo
Typewritten Text
2

cacebo
Typewritten Text
3

cacebo
Typewritten Text
4

cacebo
Typewritten Text
5

cacebo
Typewritten Text
6

cacebo
Typewritten Text
7

cacebo
Typewritten Text
8

cacebo
Typewritten Text
9

cacebo
Typewritten Text
10

cacebo
Typewritten Text
11

cacebo
Typewritten Text
12

cacebo
Typewritten Text
13

cacebo
Typewritten Text
14

cacebo
Typewritten Text
15

cacebo
Typewritten Text
16

cacebo
Typewritten Text
17

cacebo
Typewritten Text
18

cacebo
Typewritten Text
19

cacebo
Typewritten Text
20

cacebo
Typewritten Text
21

cacebo
Typewritten Text
22

cacebo
Typewritten Text
23

cacebo
Typewritten Text
24

cacebo
Typewritten Text
25

cacebo
Typewritten Text
26

cacebo
Typewritten Text
27

cacebo
Typewritten Text
28

cacebo
Typewritten Text
29

cacebo
Typewritten Text
30

cacebo
Typewritten Text
31

cacebo
Typewritten Text
32

cacebo
Typewritten Text
33

cacebo
Typewritten Text
34

cacebo
Typewritten Text
35

cacebo
Typewritten Text
36

cacebo
Typewritten Text
41

cacebo
Typewritten Text
37

cacebo
Typewritten Text
38

cacebo
Typewritten Text
39

cacebo
Typewritten Text
40

cacebo
Typewritten Text
42

cacebo
Typewritten Text
43

cacebo
Typewritten Text
44

cacebo
Typewritten Text
45

cacebo
Typewritten Text
46

cacebo
Typewritten Text
47

cacebo
Typewritten Text
48

cacebo
Typewritten Text
49

cacebo
Typewritten Text
50

cacebo
Typewritten Text
51

cacebo
Typewritten Text
52

cacebo
Typewritten Text
53

cacebo
Typewritten Text
54

cacebo
Typewritten Text
55

cacebo
Typewritten Text
56

cacebo
Typewritten Text
57

cacebo
Typewritten Text
66

cacebo
Typewritten Text
58

cacebo
Typewritten Text
59

cacebo
Typewritten Text
60

cacebo
Typewritten Text
61

cacebo
Typewritten Text
62

cacebo
Typewritten Text
63

cacebo
Typewritten Text
64

cacebo
Typewritten Text
65

cacebo
Typewritten Text
Quote# 1009407



17



18



19



20



21



22



Current Estimate

Budget Actual Difference % Used Month 9/30/2022

OHPID

322592

Beginning Resource Balance 649,000                              717,501.61 717,501.61  

Revenues

Spec Assess Delinquent 42610 -                       782.17                      782.17                          0% -                   782.17         

Special Assessment Income 42620 418,346               341,055.24               (77,290.76)                   82% -                   414,162.54  

Interest On Pid Assessment 42630 -                       254.46                      254.46                          0% -                   254.46         

Devlpr Particip/Projects 46110 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Miscellaneous 46395 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Interest Earnings 49410 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Int Earnings - Tax Collections 49470 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Trsfr-In Risk Mgmt Funds (Prop 49686 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Trsf In/Parks Venue (3170) 49780 10,261                 3,421.00                   (6,840.00)                     33% -                   10,261.00    

Total Revenues 428,607               345,512.87               (83,094.13)                   81% -                   425,460.17  

Expenditures

Office Supplies 60020 400                      -                           400.00                          0% -                   600.00         

Decorations 60132 32,000                 -                           32,000.00                     0% -                   32,000.00    

Beautification 60490 20,000                 300.00                      19,700.00                     2% -                   * 40,000.00    

Graffiti Cleanup 60775 500                      -                           500.00                          0% -                   -              

Wall Maintenance 60776 35,000                 -                           35,000.00                     0% -                   35,000.00    

Security 61165 22,500                 -                           22,500.00                     0% -                   22,500.00    

Mowing Contractor 61225 82,039                 22,410.96                 59,628.04                     27% -                   88,192.00    

Tree Services 61226 50,000                 -                           50,000.00                     0% -                   50,000.00    

Legal Services 61360 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Collection Services 61380 6,409                   6,818.60                   (409.60)                        106% -                   6,818.60      

Miscellaneous Services 61485 2,000                   572.21                      1,427.79                       29% -                   572.21         

Fees/Administration 61510 19,200                 3,200.00                   16,000.00                     17% -                   19,200.00    

Postage And Delivery Charges 61520 200                      -                           200.00                          0% -                   -              

Banners 61601 20,000                 -                           20,000.00                     0% -                   -              

Light Power Service 62030 1,500                   219.71                      1,280.29                       15% 77.45                800.00         

Water/Wastewater Service 62035 15,000                 5,120.31                   9,879.69                       34% 163.36              15,000.00    

Bldgs And Grounds Maintenance 63010 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Irrigation System Maintenance 63065 25,000                 1,338.63                   23,661.37                     5% -                   25,000.00    

Roadway Markings/Signs Maint 63115 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   ** 158,831.00  

Decorative Lighting Maintenanc 63146 15,500                 -                           15,500.00                     0% -                   15,500.00    

Property Insurance Premium 64080 1,300                   -                           1,300.00                       0% -                   1,584.00      

Liability Insurance Premium 64090 600                      -                           600.00                          0% -                   643.00         

Fencing 68061 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Architect'L/Engineering Servcs 68240 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Surveillance Pole Camera 68013 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Landscaping 68250 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Irrigation Systems 68635 -                       -                           -                               0% -                   -              

Total Expenditures 349,148               39,980.42                 309,167.58                   11% 240.81              512,240.81  

Ending Resource Balance 728,459.00          1,023,034.06            630,720.97  

These are Oak Hollow/Sheffield Village PID assessments collected from PID residents to pay for PID maintenance.

*Stone fllowerbed edging $35,531

**Wrought iron street signs $95,285 & LED signs $63,546

Oak Hollow/Sheffield Village Public Improvement District

Budget/Actual Report for Fiscal 2022

322592

Oak Hollow/Sheffield Village Public Improvement District

as of 2/23/22

10/1/2021 - 9/30/2022

C:\Users\lharriss\Documents\Reports\2022\05-2022 Feb 2022 (2-23-22).xlsm OHSV PID 1 of 1

23



Exhibit A

GRAND PRAIRIE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 15

Oak Hollow/Sheffield Village
Five Year Service Plan 2023 - 2027 BUDGET

Income based on Assessment Rate of $0.085 per $100 of appraised value.

Service Plan projects a 1% increase in assessed value per year.

INCOME: Value Assess Rate Revenue

Appraised Value 497,093,311      0.085$         422,529$       

Description Account 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Beginning Balance (Estimated) 630,000$         720,347$     829,920$       943,760$       1,061,910$  

P.I.D. Assessment 42620 422,529$         426,755$     431,022$       435,332$       439,686$     

Trsf In/Parks Venue (3170) 49780 10,261             10,261         10,261           10,261           10,261         

TOTAL INCOME 432,790$         437,016$     441,283$       445,593$       449,947$     

Amount Available 1,062,790$      1,157,363$  1,271,203$    1,389,353$    1,511,857$  

 

EXPENSES:

Description 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Office Supplies 60020 600$                600$            600$              600$              600$            

Decorations 60132 32,000             30,000         30,000           30,000           30,000         

Beautification 60490 20,000             20,000         20,000           20,000           20,000         

Graffiti Cleanup 60775 500                  500              500                500                500              

Wall Maintenance 60776 35,000             35,000         35,000           35,000           35,000         

Security  61165 22,500             22,500         22,500           22,500           22,500         

Mowing Contractor 61225 88,192             88,192         88,192           88,192           88,192         

Tree Services 61226 50,000             50,000         50,000           50,000           50,000         

Collection Service ($3.10/acct) 61380 6,851               6,851           6,851             6,851             6,851           

Misc. 61485 2,000               2,000           2,000             2,000             2,000           

Admin./Management 61510 19,200             19,200         19,200           19,200           19,200         

Postage 61520 200                  200              200                200                200              

Banners 61601 20,000             7,000           7,000             7,000             7,000           

Electric Power 62030 1,500               1,500           1,500             1,500             1,500           

Water Utility 62035 15,000             15,000         15,000           15,000           15,000         

Irrigation System Maint. 63065 25,000             25,000         25,000           25,000           25,000         

Decorative Lighting Maintenance 63146 1,500               1,500           1,500             1,500             1,500           

Property Insurance Premium 63147 1,700               1,700           1,700             1,700             1,700           

Liability Insurance Premium 64090 700                  700              700                700                700              

Landscaping 68250 -                   -               -                 -                 -              

Irrigation Systems 68635 -                   -               -                 -                 -              

-                   -               -                 -                 -              

TOTAL EXPENSES 342,443$         327,443$     327,443$       327,443$       327,443$     

Ending Balance* 720,347$         829,920$     943,760$       1,061,910$    1,184,414$  

Avg. Annual Assessment by Home Value:

Value         Yrly Assmnt.

$100,000 $85

$150,000 $128 Avg. Property Value: 224,929$     

$200,000 $170 Avg. Property Assessment: 191$            

$250,000 $213 No. of Properties: 2,210           

$300,000 $255

$350,000 $298

*Wall replacement/repairs

C:\Users\lharriss\Documents\PID Oak Hollow-Sheffield Village 3225\2023\Exhibit A-Budget 5yr service plan-FY23-OHSV - Draft.xlsm OHSV

24


	Quote 2 Brandon proof- TXGRANDPRAIRIE so 1009407.pdf
	TXGRANDPRAIRIE so 1009407_PG1
	TXGRANDPRAIRIE so 1009407_PG2
	TXGRANDPRAIRIE so 1009407_PG3




